

This slide was triggered by a snowmobiler in the Lionhead area near West Yellowstone. It likely failed on buried surface hoar. Fortunately nobody was caught. Photo T. Spencer

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 22, 2016</u> Lionhead Range, 2016-02-21